
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA

September 20, 2016

1. 9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda
a. RE: September 6, 2016 Minutes and Summary Minutes

2. 9:05 a.m. Claims (5 min)

3. 9:10 a.m. Sue Rynda, Human Services (35 min)

4. 9:45 a.m. Human Resources (5 min)

5. 9:50 a.m. Pam Simonette (5 min)
a. RE: 2017 Snowmobile Grant
b. RE: Tax Forfeitures
c. RE: Credit Card Request

6. 9:55 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator / Engineer
a. RE: Partial Revocation of CSAH 53
b. RE: Clear Lake Public Access Drive Funding
c. RE: CD #70
d. RE: Budgets
e. RE: Health Insurance

7. Future Meetings

8. 10:00 a.m. FRST Workshop (1 hour)

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/20/2016 Page 1 / 46



9. 11:00 a.m. Market Survey Workshop (1 hour) 

10. 12:00 p.m. Budget Workshop

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/20/2016 Page 2 / 46



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, September 20, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 1

9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda

RE: September 6, 2016 Minutes and Summary Minutes

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/20/2016 Page 3 / 46



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
September 6, 2016

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, September 6, 
2016 at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: 
John King, Dave Gliszinski, Steve Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel and Joe Connolly. Carol Blaschko 
and Brent Christian were also present. Darrell Pettis was excused.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the agenda.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the consent agenda:

●Approved the August 23, 2016 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes
●Approved a JD #5, CD #38 and two CD #63 Repair Requests 
●Approved the August 2016 Transfers: 
#1615 Transfer 3,746.00 from Agency to Revenue (August landshark)
#1616 Transfer 12,854.31 from Revenue to Road & Bridge

(Fuel – Law Enf for May, June and July)
#1617 Transfer 3,386.00 from Human Services to Revenue

(A87 money qtr ending 6-30-16)

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the following cases 
and claims were approved:                                                                                                 
       Soc Serv:              $135,059.64 
       Financial:              $ 33,110.60

Cindy Westerhouse, Human Resources appeared before the Board with one item for approval.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to approve and sign the Telecommuting Agreement between Le Sueur County 
and Kari Peters, Human Services, effective September 17, 2016 to September 17, 2017.

Josh Mankowski, Environmental Resource Specialist appeared before the Board with two items 
for discussion and approval.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
use of gravel tax funds on the Heilman Shoreline Project.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Board Chair and County Administrator to sign the Resolution for the 
Adoption and Implementation of the Le Sueur County Comprehensive Local Water Management 
Plan Amendment.

Cindy Shaughnessy and Public Health staff presented a 2015 Agency Evaluation.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/20/2016 Page 4 / 46



Kathy Brockway, Planning and Zoning appeared before the Board with four items for approval.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Rohlfing and approved via roll call vote 5-0, the Board 
approved a request from Joshua Nelson, (Applicant/Owner); St. Peter MN for the County to 
rezone 2.71 acres from an Agriculture “A” District to General Industry “I” District, to allow the 
applicant to establish a site to operate an Auto Repair Shop and Used Auto Sales business. 
Property is located in the NW1/4SE1/4, Section 28, Kasota Township. The application was 
approved and findings are on file at the Planning and Zoning Office.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Gliszinski and approved via roll call vote 5-0, the Board 
approved a Conditional Use Permit to Andy Ballman, (Applicant/Owner); Le Center MN to 
allow the applicant to establish a new 632.1 animal unit feedlot in an Agriculture “A” District. 
Property is located in the SE1/4, Section 12, Cleveland Township. The application was approved 
and findings are on file at the Planning and Zoning Office.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and approved via roll call vote 5-0, the Board 
approved a Conditional Use Permit to Andy Ballman, (Applicant/Owner); Le Center MN to 
allow grading, excavating and filling of approximately 20,311 cubic yards of material movement 
in an Agriculture “A” District. Property is located in the SE1/4, Section 12, Cleveland Township. 
The application was approved and findings are on file at the Planning and Zoning Office.
  
On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and approved via roll call vote 4-1 with 
Connolly, Rohlfing, Gliszinski and King voting to deny the application and Wetzel voting to 
approve the application, the Board denied a request from River Country Cooperative, 
(Applicant), Inver Grove Heights, MN, Dennis & Cynthia Krautkremer Revocable Trust, 
(Owner), Montgomery, MN for the County to rezone 30 acres of an 80-acre parcel from an 
Agriculture “A” District to General Industry “I” District, to allow the applicant to establish and 
operate a fertilizer and chemical sales operations to include fuel, fertilizer (containerized or bulk) 
processing and storage facility. Property is located in the SE1/4, Section 29, Montgomery 
Township. The application was denied and findings are on file at the Planning and Zoning 
Office.

Sue Rynda, Human Services Director appeared before the Board with one item for approval.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Board Chair and County Administrator to sign a Resolution Approving 
Minnesota Judicial Branch Government Access with Le Sueur County on Behalf of Human 
Services.
 
Carol Blaschko appeared before the Board with several items for discussion and approval.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Administrator to sign the CSAH 29 Speed Zone Resolution.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/20/2016 Page 5 / 46



On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the following claims 
were approved for payment:

Warrant # Vendor Name Amount

42079 Bolton & Menk Inc. $    6,762.50
42082 Carquest of Le Center $    2,538.40
42084 Christian, Keogh, Moran & King $    3,343.99
42087 Code 4 Services LLC $    3,033.00
42089 Contech Engineered Solutions LLC $    5,040.72
42094 D-A Lubricants Co. Inc. $    2,497.20
42096 Department of Corrections STS $  15,066.38
42102 Ehlers & Associates Inc. $    2,780.00
42103 Election Systems & Software Inc. $    3,300.51
42112 Genesis $    3,918.67
42118 Hansen Sanitation Inc. $    3,125.73
42124 I & S Group Inc. $    8,757.00
42141 M-R Sign Co. Inc. $    4,402.67
42142 Mankato Landshapes Inc. $    4,147.17
42144 Minn St Admin ITG Telecom. $    5,480.00
42147 MN Counties Computers Coop $  15,003.25
42158 Paragon Printing & Mailing Inc. $    4,544.13
42165 Rinke-Noonan Law Firm $    4,586.50
42170 S.E.H. Inc. $  15,349.08
42171 Selly Excavating Inc. $  14,456.50
42172 Simplexgrinnell $    4,999.95
42173 S.M.C. Co. Inc. $    2,806.29
42186 Tire Associates Inc. $    8,482.07
42190 Traxler Construction Inc. $    3,990.73
42199 Waterville Lakes Assoc. $    2,977.00
42200 Wenck Assoc. Inc. $    3,579.96
42201 Widseth Smith Nolting & Assoc. Inc. $    9,525.00
42204 Wornson-Gogging-Zard $    2,417.25

104 Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  42,950.34 
28   Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $166,911.65 
132 Total all claims paid: $209,861.99

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned 
until Tuesday, September 20, 2016 at 9:00 a.m.

ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________
          Le Sueur County Finance Director   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/20/2016 Page 6 / 46



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting, September 6, 2016
●This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, MN and 
are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us.
●The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, September 6, 2016 at 
9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: John King, Dave 
Gliszinski, Steve Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel and Joe Connolly. Carol Blaschko and Brent Christian were 
also present. Darrell Pettis was excused.
●Approved the agenda. (Connolly-Wetzel)
●Approved the consent agenda: (Gliszinski-Rohlfing)
●Approved the following cases and claims: Soc Serv: $135,059.64 and Financial:  $ 33,110.60                                                                                          
(Rohlfing-Connolly)  
●Approved the Telecommuting Agreement between Le Sueur County and Kari Peters. (Wetzel-Rohlfing)
●Approved the use of gravel tax funds on the Heilman Shoreline Project. (Rohlfing-Wetzel)
●Approved a Resolution for the Adoption and Implementation of the Le Sueur County Comprehensive 
Local Water Management Plan Amendment. (Gliszinski-Connolly)
●Approved a rezoning request from Joshua Nelson. (Connolly-Rohlfing)
●Approved a Conditional Use Permit to Andy Ballman. (Wetzel-Gliszinski)
●Approved a Conditional Use Permit to Andy Ballman. (Rohlfing-Gliszinski)
●The Board denied a rezoning request from River Country Cooperative, (Applicant), Dennis & Cynthia 
Krautkremer Revocable Trust, (Owner). (Rohlfing-Connolly)
●Approved to sign a Resolution Approving Minnesota Judicial Branch Government Access with Le 
Sueur County on Behalf of Human Services. (Gliszinski-Wetzel)
●Approved to sign the CSAH 29 Speed Zone Resolution. (Gliszinski-Connolly)
●The following claims were approved for payment: (Gliszinski-Wetzel)
Warrant #          Vendor Name Amount
42079 Bolton & Menk Inc. $    6,762.50
42082 Carquest of Le Center $    2,538.40
42084 Christian, Keogh, Moran & King $    3,343.99
42087 Code 4 Services LLC $    3,033.00
42089 Contech Engineered Solutions LLC $    5,040.72
42094 D-A Lubricants Co. Inc. $    2,497.20
42096 Department of Corrections STS $  15,066.38
42102 Ehlers & Associates Inc. $    2,780.00
42103 Election Systems & Software Inc. $    3,300.51
42112 Genesis $    3,918.67
42118 Hansen Sanitation Inc. $    3,125.73
42124 I & S Group Inc. $    8,757.00
42141 M-R Sign Co. Inc. $    4,402.67
42142 Mankato Landshapes Inc. $    4,147.17
42144 Minn St Admin ITG Telecom. $    5,480.00
42147 MN Counties Computers Coop $  15,003.25
42158 Paragon Printing & Mailing Inc. $    4,544.13
42165 Rinke-Noonan Law Firm $    4,586.50
42170 S.E.H. Inc. $  15,349.08
42171 Selly Excavating Inc. $  14,456.50
42172 Simplexgrinnell $    4,999.95
42173 S.M.C. Co. Inc. $    2,806.29
42186 Tire Associates Inc. $    8,482.07
42190 Traxler Construction Inc. $    3,990.73
42199 Waterville Lakes Assoc. $    2,977.00

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/20/2016 Page 7 / 46

http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us/


42200 Wenck Assoc. Inc. $    3,579.96
42201 Widseth Smith Nolting & Assoc. Inc. $    9,525.00
42204 Wornson-Gogging-Zard $    2,417.25
104 Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  42,950.34 
28   Claims paid more than $2,000.00:                              $166,911.65 
132 Total all claims paid:                                                   $209,861.99
●Adjourned until Tuesday, September 20, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. (Connolly-Wetzel)
ATTEST: Le Sueur County Finance Director   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/20/2016 Page 8 / 46



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, September 20, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:05 a.m. Claims (5 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/20/2016 Page 9 / 46



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, September 20, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:10 a.m. Sue Rynda, Human Services (35 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/20/2016 Page 10 / 46



Human Services Board Agenda
September 20, 2016 @ 9:15 a.m.

100- INFORMATION/PRESENTATIONS:

 110 – Overview of Fraud Prevention and Investigation Program
o Guest Presenter – Joe Arendt

 120 – September is National Suicide Prevention Awareness Month
 130 – September is National Recovery Month (Substance Use) 

200- CHARTS/GRAPHS:

 210- Finance Graphs/Report;
 220- Income Maintenance/Child Support Graphs;                                 
 230- Family Services Graphs-
                    231- Social Services Team 

       232- Child Services Team
                   232.1- Out Of Home Placement Report
                   232.2- In-Home Family Therapy Report;
        233- Behavioral Health Team

300- BOARD APPROVAL ITEMS:

310 – Paul Dietzman Contract (In Home Behavioral Analyst Services)
320 - Commissioner’s Warrants
               

                                             

Department of Human Services
88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE          LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057-1646

507-357-2251          FAX 507-357-6122

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/20/2016 Page 11 / 46



PURCHASE OF SERVICE AGREEMENT

The Le Sueur County Department of Human Services, hereafter referred to as the “Department”, and 
Paul J. Dietzman, M.S. (Behavior Analysis), Independent Behavioral Consultant, 448 210th St. Trimont, 
MN 56176, Phone: 507.380.2720 / fax: 507.639.3869 hereafter referred to as the “Contractor,” enter into 
this agreement for the period from 04-01-2016 to 12-31-18.

In consideration of the mutual understandings and agreements set forth, the Department and Contractor 
agree as follows:

1. Purchase of service
The Department agrees to purchase and the Contractor agrees to furnish, on behalf of the 
Department for such children as the Department names in writing the following “Consulting 
Services”:
In-Home Behavioral Consulting services which include:
Behavior Assessment and Intervention Planning [in-home/on-site observation and interview; 
interviews with other in-home staff or community support personnel (therapists, social workers, 
teachers, etc.); Functional Behavior Assessment (FBA); Behavioral Support Plan (BSP); Follow-
Up];
General Consultation [Initial Home/On-Site Visit; Written Suggestions; Visit with Parents and 
Social Worker to Discuss Suggestions, Follow-Up];
Program Development [In-Home/On-Site Visit Including Caregiver Interview and Observations; 
Written Therapy Plan with Programmatic Ideas; Implementation and Data Collection Instructions 
Provided; Periodic Visits to Discuss/Revise Plan; Follow-Up];
Behavior Therapy:  implementing a pre-existing therapy plan.
Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the Department shall be responsible for (and 
Contractor will not provide as part of its services) obtaining all necessary consents from parents or 
adult children and providing all necessary notices to parents or adult children and maintaining a 
comprehensive file of all notices, consents, reports, plans, meeting minutes and other documentation 
required by applicable law.  The Department agrees that, while Contractor will be providing 
training and recommendations to the Department’s staff, Contractor has no supervisory authority or 
responsibility and is not responsible for assuring the proper implementation of plans.

2. Cost and Delivery of Purchased Services:
The unit cost for providing the services shall be $92.00 per hour in 2016 and to increase in 2017 (to 
$95.00) and 2018 incrementally per planned agreement to reach the Contractor’s current standard 
rate for services of $99.00) which will include all time expended providing Consulting  Services, 
including non-consulting activities necessary to providing Consulting Services (such as record 
keeping, research and drafting), regardless of whether such services are provided at the client’s 
location or another location or by telephone or other form of communication (billed in 15-minute 
increments).  The Department shall also pay Contractor $ 42.00 per hour in 2016 and to increase in 
2017 (to $45.00) and 2018 incrementally per planned agreement to reach the Contractor’s current 
standard rate of $49.00 for trip charge for costs incurred during travel to Client’s location (this 
charge is to cover the cost of travel only and is calculated by time rather than mileage to account for 
variability in travel conditions).  Contractor shall not be entitled to mileage or other expenses or 
reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses.  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/20/2016 Page 12 / 46



3. Eligibility for Services:
The parties understand and agree that the eligibility of a child to receive Consulting Services shall 
be determined by the Department.
When the Department has determined that a child is no longer eligible to receive Consulting 
Services from the Contractor, the Department shall notify the Contractor in writing within 10 
working days of this determination.  The Contractor will be paid for all Consulting Services 
rendered prior to receipt of said written notice.

4. Payment for Consulting Services:
Contractor shall submit itemized invoices within one working day following the last day of each 
calendar month, which shall be due and payable 30 days after the date of the invoice.

5. Record Requirements:
The Contractor maintain and provide upon reasonable request such records as are reasonably 
required by the Department for program administration; however, the records maintained by the 
Contractor will not include the documents that the Department is required to keep pursuant to 
section 1 of this agreement.  The records typically required by the Department include:
a. Claim Vouchers
b. Case Notes/Narratives
c. Case Plans/Functional Assessments

6. Safeguard of Client Information:
The use or disclosure by the Contractor of information concerning an eligible child in violation of 
any rule of confidentiality imposed by law or for any purpose not directly connected with the 
administration of the Department’s or the Contractor’s responsibilities with respect to the 
Consulting Services hereunder is prohibited except on proper written consent of such eligible child, 
his/her attorney or his/her responsible parent or guardian.  The Contractor and the Department 
each agree to abide by HIPPA Laws and Limited English Proficiency (LEP) guidelines.

7. Fair Hearing and Grievance Procedures:
The Contractor agrees to abide by the fair hearing and grievance procedure established by the 
Department and Minnesota Statute.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/20/2016 Page 13 / 46



8. Bonding, Indemnity, and Insurance Clause:
a. Bonding – No bond is required from the Contractor.
b. Indemnity – The Contractor hereby agrees to indemnify, save and hold harmless the County and 

all of its agents and employees of and from any and all claims, demands, actions, or causes of 
action of whatsoever nature or character (collectively “Claims”)arising out of Contractor’s 
performance of this agreement.  Further, the Contractor agrees to defend at its own sole cost 
and expense any action or proceeding commenced for the purpose of asserting said Claims.  
Likewise, the Department, on behalf of the County, hereby agrees to indemnify, save and hold 
harmless the Contractor and all of its agents and employees of and from any and all claims, 
demands, actions, or causes of action of whatsoever nature or character (collectively 
“Claims”)arising out of the Department’s performance of this agreement.  Further, the 
Department, on behalf of the County, agrees to defend at its own sole cost and expense any 
action or proceeding commenced for the purpose of asserting said Claims.

c. Insurance – The Contractor does further agree that, in order to protect itself as well as the 
Department under the indemnity agreement provision herein above set forth, it will, at all times 
during the term of this contract, have and keep in force a liability insurance policy in the amount 
of $1 million per occurrence and $3 million aggregate. 

9. Conditions of the parties Obligations:
a. It is understood and agreed that in the event reimbursement to the Department from State and 

Federal sources is not obtained and continued at an aggregate level sufficient, in the 
Department’s opinion, to allow for the purchase of Consulting Services, the obligations of each 
party hereunder shall thereupon be terminated, except that the Department shall pay for all 
Consulting Services rendered prior to receipt by Contractor of a written notice of said 
termination from The Department to the Contractor.

b. This agreement may be canceled by either party at any time, with or without cause, upon 30 days 
notice, in writing, delivered by mail or in person.  Misconduct by the Contractor shall be cause 
for immediate termination of the agreement, again subject to the Contractor being paid for 
Consulting Services rendered prior to receipt by the Contractor of the written notice of 
termination by the Department to the Contractor.

c. Before the termination date specified in this agreement, the Department may evaluate the 
performance of the Contractor in regard to the terms of this agreement to determine whether 
such performance merits renewal of this agreement.

d. Any alterations, variations, modifications, or waivers of provisions of this agreement shall be 
valid only when they have been reduced to writing, duly signed, and attached to the original of 
this agreement.

e. No claim for services furnished by the Contractor, not specifically provided for in this 
agreement, will be allowed by the Department, not shall the Contractor do any work or furnish 
any material not covered by the agreement.  Such approval shall be considered to be a 
modification of the agreement.

f. In the event there is a revision or violation of Federal/State regulations which make this 
agreement ineligible for Federal/State financial participation, all parties will review the 
agreement and renegotiate those items necessary to bring the agreement into compliance with 
Federal/State regulations, including any appropriate change in the amount charged to reflect 
changes in the scope of the Consulting Services provided or additional costs for compliance with 
changed Federal/State law.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/20/2016 Page 14 / 46



10. Subcontracting:
The Contractor shall not enter into subcontracts for any work contemplated under this agreement.

Date: ________________________ By: ______________________________________________
      Chairperson, County Board of Commissioners

Date: ________________________ By: ______________________________________________
       Agency Director

Date: _________________________By: ______________________________________________
       Contractor

       _____________________________________________
         Contractor’s Social Security Number

Date: _________________________By: _______________________________________________
         County Attorney (as to form and execution)

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/20/2016 Page 15 / 46



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, September 20, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 4

9:45 a.m. Human Resources (5 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/20/2016 Page 16 / 46



Equal Opportunity Employer

HUMAN RESOURCES
AGENDA ITEMS

September 20, 2016

Recommendation to grant regular status to Mindy Blaschko, full time Administrative Assistant 
III in Environmental Planning and Zoning, effective September 14, 2016.  Mindy has completed 
the six-month probationary period.   

Recommendation to grant regular status to James (Jamie) David, full time Mechanic I in the 
Highway Shop, effective September 21, 2016.  Jamie has completed the six-month 
probationary period.  

Recommendation to grant regular status to Molly Trieschman, full time Recovery Support 
Specialist in Drug Court, effective September 21, 2016.  Molly has completed the six-month 
probationary period.  

Recommendation to accept the resignation request from Scott Gerr, Information Technology 
Director in the Information Technology Department, effective September 13, 2016.   

Recommendation to post and advertise for a full time Information Technology Director in the 
Information Technology Department, as a Grade 14, Step 1 at $27.89.  

Recommendation to approve the temporary transfer of Jeff Neisen, full Network 
Administrator in the Information Technology Department, to a full time Information 
Technology Director in the Information Technology Department, as a Grade 14, Step 9 at 
$36.95, effective September 13, 2016.

Recommendation to accept the resignation request from Megan Wiyninger, full time Public 
Health Nurse in Public Health, effective November 30, 2016.

Recommendation to post and advertise for a full time Public Health Nurse in Public Health, as 
a Grade 11, Step 1 at $23.42 per hour.  

88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
Telephone: 507-357-8517  Fax: 507-357-8607

Cindy Westerhouse – Human Resources Director

Human Resources

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/20/2016 Page 17 / 46



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, September 20, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 5

9:50 a.m. Pam Simonette (5 min)

RE: 2017 Snowmobile Grant

RE: Tax Forfeitures

RE: Credit Card Request

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/20/2016 Page 18 / 46



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/20/2016 Page 19 / 46



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/20/2016 Page 20 / 46



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/20/2016 Page 21 / 46



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/20/2016 Page 22 / 46



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/20/2016 Page 23 / 46



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/20/2016 Page 24 / 46



The following properties have been valued for our tax forfeiture auction, which will be 
held on November 18th, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. in our office.

Tax 
Forfeited 

Lands
8/26/2016

Parcel

Basic 
Sale 
Price

21.800.2780 $15,000

24.510.1530 $2,500

24.510.0410 $50,000

24.510.0890 $5,000

24.450.0450 $1,000

22.451.0050 $1,000

23.611.0370 $1,000

Pam Simonette
Le Sueur County Auditor-Treasurer

Auditor-Treasurer Office
Pam Simonette-Auditor/Treasurer

Connie Kopet – Chief Deputy
88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057

TEL:  507-357-2251    FAX: 507-357-6375
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/20/2016 Page 25 / 46



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, September 20, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 6

9:55 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator / Engineer

RE: Partial Revocation of CSAH 53

RE: Clear Lake Public Access Drive Funding

RE: CD #70

RE: Budgets

RE: Health Insurance

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/20/2016 Page 26 / 46



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/20/2016 Page 27 / 46



Exhibit A

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

This Memorandum of Understanding is made this _____ day of__________, 2016, by and 
between Le Sueur County, a political subdivision organized under the Laws of the State of Minnesota, 
and the City of Waterville, a Minnesota Municipal Corporation.

WHEREAS, Le Sueur County is responsible for the maintenance and upkeep of various County 
State Aid Highways (CSAH), some of which are also located within the City of Waterville; and

WHERAS, Le Sueur County is desirous of having two blocks of CSAH 53, also known as Paquin 
Street, removed from the CSAH system; and

WHEREAS, the City of Waterville is desirous of sealcoating CSAH 53, also known as Paquin 
Street, from Second Street to Highway 13; 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES DO HEREBY AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1. Le Sueur County has agreed that it will, in 2017, sealcoat Paquin Street, from Second Street 
to Highway 13, in the City of Waterville, at Le Sueur County’s sole cost.

2. In exchange for the promises from Le Sueur County set forth above, the City of Waterville 
agrees that it will not object to the passage of a Resolution calling for the following sections  
of Paquin Street to be taken off of the CSAH system:  that Part of Paquin Street  starting at 
First Street and Continuing East to Third Street.

FOR LE SUEUR COUNTY:

_______________________________________ Dated:  ______________
Le Sueur County Board Chair

_______________________________________ Dated:  ______________
Darrell Pettis, County Administrator

FOR THE CITY OF WATERVILLE:

________________________________________ Dated:  ______________
Stephen Mihalik, Waterville/Mayor

___________________________________ Dated:  ______________
Teresa K. Hill, City Administrator

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/20/2016 Page 28 / 46



RESOLUTION
REVOKING COUNTY STATE AID HIGHWAY 

WHEREAS, It appears to the County Board of the County of Le Sueur that the road hereinafter 
described as a County State Aid Highway under the provisions of Minnesota Laws:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of Le Sueur that 
the road described as follows, to-wit:

A PARTIAL REVOCATION OF COUNTY STATE AID HIGHWAY NO. 53
Beginning at a point on County State Aid Highway 52, being the intersection of First Street and 
Paquin Street, in the City of Waterville thence along the established centerline of the public street, 
as described as follows: From said point of beginning thence east along or near the center line of 
Paquin Street to its junction with Third Street in said City of Waterville, and there terminating 
being 0.16 miles in length be, and hereby is, revoked as a County State Aid Highway of said 
County subject to the approval of the Commissioner of Transportation of the State of Minnesota.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the County Administrator is hereby authorized and directed 
to forward two certified copies of this resolution to the Commissioner of Transportation for his 
consideration.

ADOPTED_____________________, 2016

____________________________________
County Board Chairperson

ATTEST:

____________________________________
County Administrator 

CERTIFICATION
I hereby certify that the above is a true and correct copy of a resolution duly passed, adopted and 

approved by the County Board of said County of on ____________________, 2016.

(SEAL)

____________________________________
County Administrator
County of Le Sueur

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/20/2016 Page 29 / 46



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the County Board of the County of Le Sueur did adopt a resolution on , 
20 , revising designation of County State Aid Highway No. 53 within the corporate limits of 
the City of Waterville, as follows: 

A PARTIAL REVOCATION OF COUNTY STATE AID HIGHWAY NO. 53
Beginning at a point on County State Aid Highway 52, being the intersection of First Street and 
Paquin Street, in the City of Waterville thence along the established centerline of the public street, 
as described as follows: From said point of beginning thence east along or near the center line of 
Paquin Street to its junction with Third Street in said City of Waterville, and there terminating 
being 0.16 miles in length be, and hereby is, revoked as a County State Aid Highway of said 
County subject to the approval of the Commissioner of Transportation of the State of Minnesota.

  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Waterville that said 
resolution is in all things approved.

ADOPTED , 20 . .
Mayor

ATTEST:
 

City Clerk

Certification

I hereby certify that the above is true and correct copy of a resolution duly passed, adopted and approved 
by the City Council of said City on , 20 .

City Clerk
City of Waterville 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/20/2016 Page 30 / 46



RESOLUTION NO.:  __________

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH LE SUEUR COUNTY 

THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF WATERVILLE, MINNESOTA, DOES 
HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Waterville met at its regularly 
scheduled meeting on October 4, 2016; and

 WHEREAS, the council discussed entering into an agreement with Le Sueur 
County as is set forth in the Attached Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, the council agrees to the terms and conditions contained in the 
Agreement Attached hereto as Exhibit A and resolves that entering into this agreement is 
in the best interest of the City of Waterville as the County will, in 2017, sealcoat Pacquin 
street from Second Street to Highway 13 at the County’s sole cost;

WHEREAS, in consideration for the 2017 Pacquin Street sealcoat the City agrees 
and resolves to remove that portion of Pacquin street starting at First Street and 
Continuing East to Third Street from the County State Aid Highway system; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF WATERVILLE, LE SUEUR COUNTY, MINNESOTA, that the agreement 
attached hereto as Exhibit A shall be entered into and thus in 2017 Le Sueur County shall 
sealcoat Pacquin street from Second Street to Highway 13 at its own expense and in 
consideration of the same the City of Waterville consents and agrees that Pacquin street 
starting at First Street and Continuing East to Third Street shall be removed from the 
County State Aid Highway system. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Mayor and City Administrator are 
hereby authorized to sign all documents necessary to effectuate the intent of this 
Resolution and the intent of the Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit A.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/20/2016 Page 31 / 46



Adopted by the Council this ____ day of _____, 2016.

Approved:

_________________________________________
Stephen Mihalik, Mayor

ATTEST:

__________________________________________
Teresa K. Hill, City Administrator

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/20/2016 Page 32 / 46



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/20/2016 Page 33 / 46



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/20/2016 Page 34 / 46



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/20/2016 Page 35 / 46



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/20/2016 Page 36 / 46



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/20/2016 Page 37 / 46



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/20/2016 Page 38 / 46



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/20/2016 Page 39 / 46



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/20/2016 Page 40 / 46



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/20/2016 Page 41 / 46



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, September 20, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 7

Future Meetings

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/20/2016 Page 42 / 46



Future Meetings September – October 2016

September 20, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 – 10:00 a.m.
*10:00 a.m. FRST Workshop
*11:00 a.m. Market Survey Workshop
*12:00 p.m. Budget Workshop

September 27, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*10:00 a.m. CD # 52 Reconvene Redetermination Public 
Hearing
*10:15 a.m. CD # 18, 19, and 63 Informational 
Redetermination Public Hearing

October 4, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

October 11, 2016 No Board Meeting

October 13, 2016 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

October 18, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

October 20, 2016 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

October 25, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/20/2016 Page 43 / 46



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, September 20, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 8

10:00 a.m. FRST Workshop (1 hour)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/20/2016 Page 44 / 46



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, September 20, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 9

11:00 a.m. Market Survey Workshop (1 hour) 

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/20/2016 Page 45 / 46



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, September 20, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 10

12:00 p.m. Budget Workshop

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/20/2016 Page 46 / 46


